
 

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS AIR COMBAT COMMAND 

JOINT BASE LANGLEY-EUSTIS VA 
 

 

                               Agile Combat Power 
 

           3 APR 17 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR AFLCMC/WIS-Battlefield Airman Branch 

 

FROM:  ACC/A5/8RG 

 216 Sweeney Blvd, Suite 107 

 Langley AFB, VA 23665 

 

Subject:  Raider 40HP Engine Training Accreditation 

 

1.  AFLCMC/WIS-Battlefield Airman Branch and ACC/A5/8RG conducted a validation/evaluation survey of Raider 

Outboards 40HP Multi-Fuel Outboard Engine Intermediate Maintenance & Repair Training Course (STRO-

CONRT1-001), developed by Strategos Consulting LLC, on behalf of Raider Outboards, Inc. (OEM) for Guardian 

Angel (GA) Total Force accreditation. 

 

2.  Validation class was held on 20-24 Feb 2017 at Raider Outboards, Inc. (OEM) headquarters (Titusville, FL).  

Four GA representatives attended the training course (3 SME’s from two RQS’ & 1 PM from GA/SPO).   Attendees 

provided positive feedback/evaluations, and highly recommended the class for future dive locker maintainers.  

Strategos Consulting LLC incorporated all GA attendees recommended changes into the syllabus, and is prepared 

for future GA Total Force training classes.   

 

3.  The above mentioned course incorporates the outboard motor, field service maintenance action, periodic 

maintenance, pre/post operational procedures and troubleshooting of the 40HP Raider Engine.  The course can be 

taught at a variety of locations.  An overall “excellent” rating was received on the end of course critiques from 

Maritime Engine SMEs. 

 

4.  The GA/SPO Maritime Program Manager and ACC/A5/8RG are coordinating/funding a Mobile Training Team 

(MTT) capability for Strategos Consulting LLC, on behalf of the engine OEM to train dive locker maintainers at GA 

RQS locations.   

 

5.  This letter documents the training provided to RQS’ maritime maintainers meets organizational and depot level 

requirements to maintain the Raider 40HP Engines.  Future Maritime Engine MTTs will constitute validated initial 

new equipment training requirement from requirement/acquisition teams at ACC & WPAFB.  Any additional RQS 

desired training (sustainment) will be funding responsibility of unit. 

 

6.  Please forward concerns to my POC Ms. Carol de los Santos, carol.de_los_santo@us.af.mil.   

 

 

 

 

                                    CHRISTOPHER J. LEONHARDT, Maj, USAF  

      Chief, Guardian Angel Weapon System  
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